From:

Sent: 27 January 2016 17:32
To:

Subject: FOI Request - 27/01/16

FOI request from
To the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with the following
information -

What estimate has been made of any real-terms reductions in the income received by
the force from the Home Office in the following years - (a) 2016/17 (b) 2017/18 (c)
2018/19 (d) 2019/20. Please include in your response any documents setting out forward
financial projections (redacted or in full).

What estimate has been made of any real-terms reductions in spending by the force in
the following years - (a) 2015/16 (b) 2016/17 (c) 2017/18 (d) 2018/19 (e) 2019/20

What projections have been made of the impact on the force of any proposed reductions
in the police grant formula allocation and can you outline any planned workforce
reductions.

What estimate has been made of the cost to the force of (a) the apprenticeship levy and
(b) the single tier pension?

Has the force spent any money obtaining ACORN 5 data from CACI limited since 14
July 2015? If so, how much?

What has been the total cost to the force to date of engaging in the Home Office
consultation on reform of the police funding formula?

Please note | have also made this request direct to the force.

| understand that under the Act | am entitled to a response within 20 working days of your
receipt of this request. Some parts of the request may be easier to answer than others. Should
this be the case, | request that you release information as soon as possible.

If my request is denied in whole or in part, | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to
specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all non-exempt material. |
reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to charge excessive
fees.

| would prefer to receive the information electronically to this email address —

If you require any clarification, | expect you to contact me under your section 16 duty to
provide advice and assistance if you find any aspect of this FOI request problematic.



| would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request, and |
look forward to receiving the information in the near future.

Yours faithfully,



